



Booster Board Meeting Minutes October 1, 2018- 6:00 pm @ 9 Iron

President Robyn Urlacher called the Mustang Booster Meeting to order at 6:03 pm

Present (13): Lia Dobrinz, Robyn and Keith Urlacher, Jen Buchert, Jennifer and Chad Raan, Wade and Allison Frank, Ross Richards, Amy Beaton, Chris and Ali Clemenson and Eric Dodds.

Minutes of the following meetings: September 10th, 2018 Mustang Booster Board Meeting Minutes were reviewed; Motion to approve by Wade Frank 2nd by Allison Frank. Minutes approved

Request for Funds with guest presentations:

- Two members of the Post prom/Post Grad committee including Joy Beeter and Brenda Young provided information and answered questions regarding requested funds for Post prom/Post grad.
- Brent Hintz Mustang Girls Basketball Coach made a presentation regarding the requested stools providing information and answering questions.

Girls Basketball: Request for 20 chairs up to \$1800.00. Motion made to approve by Jen Buchert Second by Amy Beaton Motion approved.

Girls Golf Banquet: Motion made by Ray Boehme to approve \$100.00 Second by Allison Frank. Motion Approved.

Football Banquet: Motion made by Ali Clemenson to approve \$300.00. Second by Jennifer Raan. Motion Approved.

Post Prom/Post Grad: Motion made by Jen Buchert to approve the requested \$5000.00. Amy Beaton seconds and Motion approved.

Financial Report: - Reynolds

- Account balance: \$ 67,403.02
- Motion to approve by Ray Boehme Second by Chad Raan. Motion Approved.

Old Business:

- Picnic tables have arrived and are setup. Have received positive feedback and getting good use.

Committee Reports

Spirit – Galde:

- Amy Galde reports that spirit items ordered have been handed out at Mustang events over the Stampede week with great success. Will use remainder of items to support mustang events over the fall/winter. Extra items are stored in the U-Haul storage unit for access.

Memberships– Boehme/Raan:

- Continue to get memberships coming in. 30 decals short so will order 50 more to distribute to new members

Corporate Sponsors–Teckenburg/Dodds:

- Updated forms regarding breakdown of different packages
- Refer to website for breakdown of packages and new pricing guides.

Communications/PR– Frank/Clemenson:

- Updated website in progress
- Instagram site up and running.
- In process of discussions regarding determining restrictions and policy for social media.

Other Items:

Fall post season is underway: request made to continue previous policy of issuing \$3.00 to Mustang Students who show their student ID and attend All Post Season Tournament events that are held in the Fargo Area. This will assist in deferring cost to student during tournament events. This will not occur during any out of town tournaments. Motion made by Amy Beaton to approve and second by Ali Clemenson. Motion approved.

Sheyenne Athletic Director Updates (Richards):

- Fall sports up and running with great success.

Concessions- Beaton (liaison)

- All concessions have been full with a variety of groups.
- Jerilyn Sellheim sent a report of the status of concessions including a breakdown of costs and profit thus far. She reports no concerns regarding adult supervision and clean up of groups as well as vendors.

Turf Update: Galde/Urlacher:

- Referendum approved. Goal is installed by fall of 2019

Round Up Update: Reynolds/Urlacher:

- -March 30, 2019 at the Double Tree in West Fargo. More to come in future meetings.

Meeting adjourned at 7:30 pm.

Next Meeting Date – Booster Meeting November 5th at 6pm @ SHS Multipurpose room pending conference room availability